From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "Kcdfl@elltel.net"

Subject: Undeliverable: LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley Ranch

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:45:15 AM

Attachments: LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley Ranch.msq
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LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley Ranch

		From

		Dusty Pilkington

		To

		Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie Leader; 'jessica@yakama.com'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; 'johnson@yakama.com'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Reed, Catherine D. (ECY)'; 'Renfrow, Brent D (DFW'; 'Downes, Scott G (DFW'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW'; 'SEPA (DAHP'; Mike Flory; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; 'Mau, Russell E (DOH'; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; 'cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com'; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil'; 'tribune@nkctribune.com'; 'terry@nkctribune.com'; 'Joanna Markell'; 'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges; 'lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'Smits, Brenda M (DOH)'; 'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov'; 'Kcdf1@elltel.net'; 'HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov'; 'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov'
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Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Long Plat Application. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends

12/01/2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit. 






 




LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley Ranch (County Departments)




LP -17-00007 Swuak Valley Ranch  (Outside County Network)




 




Thank you, 




 




 




 




 






 







 




 




 






Dusty Pilkington




Planner I




Kittitas County Community Development Services




411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926




(509) -962-7079




dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




 







 
















Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.




message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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From: Prilucik, Jacob

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley Ranch
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:45:15 AM

| am out of the office until November 20. Please contact Paul Gonseth at (509) 577-1630 or
gonsetp@wsdot.wa.gov.


mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org"

Subject: Undeliverable: LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley Ranch

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:45:05 AM

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
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From: Candie Leader

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley Ranch
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:44:56 AM

I am out of the office November 15 - November 17, 2017. Please call 509-962-7523 if you require immediate assistance.

Thank you!

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Megan Woodruff

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1696407 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-00007 Swuak Valley
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:29:09 AM

Hi Dusty,

I'm sorry to hear you are not feeling well. Here's hoping you feel better soon!

Thanks again,

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| if1stpublicationdatelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11lam TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall te send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you soon
after the last publlication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1696407 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-
00007 Swuak Valley

Megan,

Apologies on my failure to get back to you yesterday, | was not feeling well and went home a bit
early. Itis good to go.

Thanks,

Dusty


mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1696407 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-
00007 Swuak Valley

Hi Dusty,
Is the corrected ad approved to run tomorrow?

Thanks again,

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
I ist publication datelsa.. | Mon | Tue | wep | TtHU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION  12pm FRI 12pm FRI  12pm MON 12pm TUES [12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL  3pmFRI  11am MON 11am TUE 1lam WED 1lem THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is $12.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone numbear, and amall to send the proof te

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheat will be sent to you scon
after the last publlcation date

From: Megan Woodruff

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:34 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1696407 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-00007
Swuak Valley

Good afternoon Dusty,

| hope your week is going well so far!

Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on November 16.

Please let me know if you approve or would like any changes made.


mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com

Thanks so much,

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| Ifist publication datelsa... | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI . 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and eamall 1o send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, memo bill, and original tear sheet will ba sent to you soon
after the last publlcation date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: LP-17-00007 Swuak Valley

Megan,

Find attached a correction to the Notice of Application that published today. Could you run it
Thursday the 16th?

Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

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
message id: 38eb45916c6dchbdac24bb8719d004al4



From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Megan Woodruff"

Subject: LP-17-00007 Swuak Valley

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 11:39:59 AM

Attachments: LP-17-00007 Swauk Vallley Ranch Notoce of Application Leagal.pdf
Megan,

Find attached a correction to the Notice of Application that published today. Could you run it
Thursday the 167?

Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUSTY PILKINGTONECD
mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

NOTICE OF APPLICATION CORRECTION
LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley

On November 14™, 2017, a Notice was posted for a proposed land use action. The Noticed
erroneously identified the LLC and Authorized Agent. The Corrected Notice is below.

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 8 miles southeast of Cle Elum, in portion of Sections 17 and
20, T19N, R20 WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 19-17-20000-0015.

Proposal: Alex Cordas, authorized agent for Swauk Valley Ranch, LLC, landowner, has submitted a
preliminary plat application to subdivide a portion of an approximately 151 acre parcel into 5 lots. The
subject property is zoned Agriculture 20.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be
examined by the public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N.
Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Long Plats Phone: (509)
962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on December
1%, 2017. Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once
made. Written comments submitted to the County regarding this application will be included in the public
record in their entirety. The record will be available for public viewing at CDS, published for
informational purposes on the county web site, and disclosed as part of any inquiry submitted to the
county under the Washington State Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Individuals, organizations, and
public entities submitting comments which include contact information (email or USPS mailing return
addresses) will become parties of record and as such will receive notifications, determinations, and
decisions as well as have an opportunity to appeal decisions and determinations as outlined in Kittitas
County Code (KCC) 15A.06.010, RCW 43.21C.060, RCW 43.21C.075, and RCW 36.70C where
appropriate. Kittitas County shall not be held responsible for the disclosure of sensitive or confidential
information submitted as part of a comment letter for this application or any other land use activity
subject to public comment.

Public Hearing: An open record hearing will be scheduled before the Kittitas County Hearings
Examiner. This hearing shall be open to all members of the public; testimony will be taken and written
comments may be submitted. Interested parties are encouraged to confirm proceedings prior to hearing
date.

Notice of Application: November16™, 2017
Application Received: October 11", 2017
Application Deemed Complete: November 3, 2017

Permit Coordinator: Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner
411 N Ruby St, Ellensburg, WA, 98926
(509)-962-7079, dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Megan Woodruff

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1694599 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley
Plat

Date: Thursday, November 09, 2017 11:13:33 AM

Sweet; thanks!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com

(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| I 1st publication datelsa.. | Mon | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLUNE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI 1lam MON 11am TUE 1lam WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is S12.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS  prepayrment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone numbear, and amall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheat will be sent to you scon
after the last publication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1694599 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-
00007 Swauk Valley Plat

Good to go.
Thanks,

Dusty

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 11:04 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1694599 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-
00007 Swauk Valley Plat

How does this corrected version look?


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
_If istpublication datelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Em1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 512.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and amall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you scon
after the last publication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1694599 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-
00007 Swauk Valley Plat

Megan,

It looks like there is a typo in the web address on the proof. Could you ensure that this url is on
there?

Thanks,

Dusty

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 9:51 AM


mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Long
mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1694599 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-00007
Swauk Valley Plat

Hi Dusty!
Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on November 14.
Please let me know if you approve.

Have a good day and thanks!

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

CEADLINE FOR SUEBMISSHON  12pm FRI 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 13pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Jpm FRI  1lam MON 1iam TUE 1lam WED 1iam THU 1ilam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

JEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, memo bill, and original tear sheet will ba sent to you soon
after the last publication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley Plat

Megan,
Find attached a legal notice to run on Tuesday the 14th,
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
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Megan Woodruff"

Subject: LP-17-00007 Swauk Valley Plat

Date: Thursday, November 09, 2017 9:30:42 AM

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

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 8 miles southeast of Cle Elum, in portion of Sections 17 and
20, T19N, R20 WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 19-17-20000-0015.

Proposal: Steve Lathrop, authorized agent for New Suncadia, LLC, landowner, has submitted a
preliminary plat application to subdivide a portion of an approximately 151 acre parcel into 5 lots. The
subject property is zoned Agriculture 20.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be
examined by the

public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2,
Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-
use/current-planning.aspx?title=Long Plats Phone: (509) 962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on November
29™ 2017. Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision
once made. Written comments submitted to the County regarding this application will be included in the
public record in their entirety. The record will be available for public viewing at CDS, published for
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

Notice of Application: November14™, 2017
Application Received: October 11", 2017
Application Deemed Complete: November 3, 2017

Permit Coordinator: Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner
411 N Ruby St, Ellensburg, WA, 98926
(509)-962-7079, dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us




mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Alex Cordas

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: LP-17-00007 conservation plat

Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 10:43:05 AM

By the way.

Do you want 8 sets of 18x24 and 1 set 11x17 delivered again?
Thanks

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 8:23 AM

To: Alex Cordas <alexc@mckinstry.com>

Subject: RE: LP-17-00007 conservation plat

Mr. Cordas,
To address your questions:

1. The owner/subdivider information was in the application materials, but under code, it needs
to be shown on the plat drawings themselves. Adding that info at the bottom right corner
where the township and range, along with the LLC name, should be sufficient.

2. No change is need in regard to the north arrow, and updating the date using the same layout
will work. An update of the scale , with a new survey date is all that is required for addressing
item 2.

Thanks,

Dusty

From: Alex Cordas [mailto:alexc@mckinstry.com]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 4:33 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Dustin Conroy
Subject: LP-17-00007 conservation plat

We received your notice of incomplete application dated 10-26-17.

Dusty, If we could get a little more clarification so we may address items properly. Please make note
below on the items if you need additional information or clarification.

(1)

The owner, subdivider is as noted:

Swauk Valley Ranch, LLC (mailing address)
PO Box 24567
Seattle, WA 98124


mailto:alexc@mckinstry.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:alexc@mckinstry.com

18511 Hwy 10 (physical address)
Ellensburg, WA 98926

The surveyor/engineer (date of survey(s) and specific surveyor is noted on the drawing.
Pioneer Surveying and Engineering

125 Simcoe Drive

Goldendale, WA 988620

(2)
Working on getting the drawing corrected. Is the way north currently noted need some change?
And how/where should the date be noted?

Thank you.

Thisemail isthe property of McKinstry or one of its affiliates and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this e-

mail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized
copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4





